
 

 
City of San Antonio 

TRANSPORTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
 

FORMAL REQUEST FOR COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSAL (RFCSP) 
 
PROJECT NAME: PARKING TRAILBLAZING SIGNAGE SYSTEM, PROJECT No. 19-00013 

DATE: May 1, 2014 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
This addendum is separated into sections for convenience; however, all contractors, subcontractors, material 
men, and other parties shall be responsible for reading the entire addendum. The failure to list an item or items 
in all affected sections of this addendum does not relieve any party affected from performing as per instructions, 
providing that the information is set forth one time any place in this addendum. These documents shall be 
attached to and become part of the Contract Documents for this project. The contractor shall be required to sign 
an acknowledgement of the receipt of this addendum and submit with their proposal package. 
 

 
Questions and Responses: 
 

1. Question: Where are the electrical boxes located on each building? 
 

Response: A walk-through was held on April 23, 2014 to look at each electrical box in each parking 
garage. 
 

2. Question: Will an award be made in 45 days? 
 

Response: As stated in the 045 form, the City will conduct the evaluation of all the proposals 
received in response to this solicitation and recommend to City Council the highest rank firm for 
award of this contract.  
 

3. Question: Can you please explain the alternate? 
 

Response: Details regarding the alternate listed on the 020 Bid Form can be found on 5.2/6.6/6.7 of 
the plans and specs. Alternates deal with adding an “Open/Closed” cabinet to Sb.1a and providing a 
D/F version for SC.3a and SC.3b 
 

4. Question: Where and how will the signs on the parking garage buildings be connected for 
electricity? 

 
Response: The contractor will need to have a Texas licensed electrician figure out how to connect 
the signs on the parking garage buildings to the electrical boxes. 
 

5. Question: How will the electrical boxes in each building be accessed to during construction? 
 

Response: Access to the electrical boxes will have to be coordinated with this project’s Project 
Manager.  
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6. Question: Will City provide a location for setup/mobilization and if so, where will this location be? 
 

Response: Yes, the City plans to provide a lay down/set up area for contractor to mobilize and store 
equipment and materials associated to this project. The location will be provided to the contractor 
once award is made. 
 

7. Question: Does the exterior sign on the St. Mary’s parking garage, located on St. Mary’s St. & 
Travis, have electrical power? 

 
Response: Yes, this sign lights up at night and is off during the day. 
 

8. Will the existing exterior sign on the St. Mary’s parking garage be replaced? 
 

Response: Yes, this sign is identified for replacement. 
 

9. Question: Is a LED board included in the plans? 
 

Response: No, a typical LED reader board is not specified for this project.  Fabricator may 
recommend one as an alternate for the “Open/Closed” alternate cabinet for SB.1a. 
 

10. Question: Are the posts and anchors on the street level signs “break-away”, which means signs will 
break away to prevent injury if hit by a vehicle? 

 
Response: All ground mount trailblazer signs are specified to be installed per City of San Antonio 
“Typical Ground Sign Installation” specifications dated 2006 as shown on page 4.5 of the bid 
documentation package. 
 

11. Question: Does the exterior sign on the Houston Street parking garage have electrical power? 
 

Response: Yes, this sign is similar to the sign on the St. Mary’s parking garage. 
 

12. Question: What does the City plan to do with the existing signs once removed and replaced with the 
new signs? 

 
Response: Fabricator must coordinate disposal of all removed signage.  Recycling of all signs is 
highly encouraged. 
 

13. Question: Do the plans call for remote control for the sign lighting? 
 

Response: All sign lighting operation is to be controlled by photoelectric cell.  
 

14. Question: Is the type of photo cells included in the plans? 
 

Response: No, fabricator is to specify photoelectric cell in their Construction Documentation 
package. 
 

15. Question: Will Contractor be responsible to pay permit fees? 
 
Response: City will pay for permit fees associated with this project; however, Contractor will be 
responsible for street/sidewalk closure fees and all other related project fees and costs. 
 

16. Question: Are Payment and Performance bonds required to be submitted as part of the submittal or 
will these bonds be required to be submitted once an award is made? 
 
Response: Payment and Performance bonds are NOT required to be submitted as part of the 
submittal. These bonds will be required to be submitted once a contractor is awarded this project; 
however, a bid bond is required to be submitted as part of the proposals. 
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17. Question: Are traffic control plans required to be submitted as part of the submittal or will these plans 
be required to be submitted after an award is made? 

 
Response: A traffic control plan is NOT required to be submitted as part of the submittal, but will be 
required from the Contractor once an award is made.  
 

18. Question: I attended the walk through on April 23rd.  I missed some information regarding electrical 
for the Central Library Garage.  My estimator would like to know if he can come down and actually 
look at the panel boxes at that location?  He would like to schedule a time for next Wednesday, May 
7th.  Will this work for you? 

 
Response: Another walk-through will NOT be scheduled individually or as a group to look at 
electrical boxes. The walk-through scheduled on April 23, 2014 was held to allow interested 
respondents and their staff to look at the electrical boxes at each location. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM No. 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
City of San Antonio 

TRANSPORTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 2  IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR THE PROJECT: 

PARKING TRAILBLAZING SIGNAGE SYSTEM, PROJECT No. 19-00013  

FOR WHICH PROPOSAL WILL BE OPENED AND READ ALOUD ON:  
TUESDAY, MAY 13, 2014 AT 2:00 P.M. CST 
 

 
***THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH 
THE PROPOSAL PACKAGE.*** 
 
 
Company Name:        

Address:         

City/State/Zip Code:       

 

Date:     

         
Signature 

         
Print Name/Title 
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